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From: yael.goor@I|br.HEALTH.GOV.IL [mailto:yael.goor@I|br.HEALTH.GOV.IL ]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 2:25 PM
To: Dana Bittan



mailto:yael.goor@lbr.HEALTH.GOV.IL
mailto:[mailto:yael.goor@lbr.HEALTH.GOV.IL]

Cc: Merav Shmueli
Subject: RE: X'/10 "2 DPLA NYADY PDIMY NXROINA NATINN - XY NH'Y

,MT N
.07 07y DY VIR K7 IR

. N'02A701'R 19101 MNAT N'RNAXY RN

N0 A2 N7YW NN 1DN7 NNYWOR MW DX NIXTYT DX RN

227 "ayn 2mn NN N7 'R

.DMQTN "2 WP NN 'RY N1'aN KR N7W 010KVON XWI7 IWjR DI9N TWN N7 W'Y [I'Tn
.N1'NT 22K "X

2y
From: Dana Bittan [mailto:DanaBi@justice.gov.il]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 2:22 PM
To: M Hw
Cc: Merav Shmueli
Subject: FW: X'w1n N"22 DPLA NWADY PDIMHD NXROIND NATINN - XY NO'Y
SVt
217w nn

RTY N7 79 DMy 2% 12T7 7210 DX WX IR ,101'N7 179 n197 qunna

NTIUN2 NWIAD 0V NID NMIY'Y 'M1an

LN TMY? 2211 X7¢ Niroy NI X7w n"yi,0%wn" yant [PNX NMN0IY 197 X ,N7YY DR Y1197 |2Ind Nnwn 1
JIWONN N7YY PIFTA YI'0 7Y A10 NT'RIELYMOY D71 119W TN PDNYTZ TXD NI DX '2AN7 NINNY 1170

054-7561123 — NNIWAI XKW1 YR "My 1IXY 221N DX NNWUN
.07 NN X7 72X DI'N N1I970 A'wn? Mol
.TAwna NNl 0N N9 X

,0'W1 DI'ENTIN
nT

,NAd"12a
Ty, 0" T

DTX *122 7NDA PAXAN DIXNY TN
D'VSKYNN TIYN

054-7561123 ,02-5425507

[yael.goor@lbr.HEALTH.GOV.IL] yael.goor@Ibr.HEALTH.GOV.IL :n

19:40 2014 X119 09 IR O :NYPA2

ShmueliMe@justice.gov.il :9X

yael.goor@Ibr.HEALTH.GOV.IL :pmy

X'Z/1N N'20 DPLA NADY POIMD NXOINA NATINN - XY NOMY NP1

,017w 1M

MmN 019 907 317796977 .1.n KATY 07X 127 7112 XN YIRS M7aN waon7 qwnna

TNIX7 0'W1 NPT NNVN2 NNAANN YT NIV TR DY ' DY TN NNAINYT7 V1N 'Raa 1iopi owa 0T 1997 nwa |1
-1 .0"MWN T 7Y 17V91INY N0 NIFDIDNN NNXR T 2V NNNIX 22 N2 TR DDA N7y 9RWI N nTiay
N7 7X .07 N0'UN 0'VID NIX NN DAY 'RAA NIV N7 P9'OW TN [IDT DY 7RWW'7 nou N’y 31/12/1997
DY .1DYA "NTmM" [1N7 NI NN N7 01N Y IR 'RAA101'17 DY DNINA NQA 7Y 1NY0Nn 12 ninenn
m' 73 qUna TIAYY NX7IN RN LYUPOIN NIDOT (D'WR TINN D'RINA NPTNIN X'NY N ,0'WUTIN NWI7YD DjoVIN
NYI7W INKY .Nar nap X7 2wioan win 1000$ a7 invain J"nan 2va" yapw o'sanal npoon X477 wTinn
M2YYWT7 10N RXINNLIF7'0) YIRA 'RAA 7W D7OYN 70N .NMA1INA 17W NINN NIYNT 'RAA IV 1097 D'YTIN
N7w NNaN7 N7y NNNNN L PN INKRY NYI7Y DUWTIN .NNANT DTN N2 07N D'WIN DR N7'Y (NNown UK
JN22 7Y 'R DD ,NTAY 12 ]1DAN DR 7'YONY M 7KW DT 071V DATREYRIYE 20V 1INA7 ARV ANty
.0'900N NX 1727 X7 [0 72W192 .'K2a NNSwnN 'T' 7y D21 0'90D DNY INVAINY [II'D NTA D'"NYN D |'"X]


mailto:[mailto:DanaBi@justice.gov.il]
mailto:yael.goor@lbr.HEALTH.GOV.IL
mailto:ShmueliMe@justice.gov.il
mailto:yael.goor@lbr.HEALTH.GOV.IL

JIIY DT NNT 2 7Rw "7ann%" n7nn 0¥, v ANnIR 910 NRE? nnownn T 7Y 1101 NTH NITH DIpN
DN TNXA TR wn'wy 059185678 .1.n XATY PNY' OWA "R 1INQY XYL 00T NTdNNN DY 170N
3 1wn1 .0'Mon 71 NN N2 NIXP N9IEN 170N IXYIL NN 0MIWN .0N07 1IN DTIVE AT RITY PRY' KA 1
T2 2I0'WN NIYYNARA N7V 7W1 07w D'ON DK NN X'NY N ,NYN N'TDINN NINNN TR NN N9y DY
DTRNI,7RY NNVYN NN NWAN XD NI T 7V NIt Io'vn 170N nwjp 01X nNay n'?'y 2007 mavwa
X702 v 28 -7 udBwWII 011N YYNIN

TN D71V7 YINn 7R DRIWKRIN OFTYY] N7 YOI 21NN NYY'Y IR 10N 'R0117 7W DTN NRDINN NIHIY LIT N9IPN2
N NN N7'NAN 79702 0'MoN NNPZINN NN AR7N Y T 7Y nYo101 "'l W NI7'YO] NIYIapa nO9NNYN KN
TNX .0'N07 21IW N791 .N'719'0 N'7'Nz2 DPNWNTI 'UNNT7 NNWORN NINN Nyand 7w "npin X7 nnirn 7wa
NNdANNNNA DIZ'YUNI N7'MAN 1'70N IR NNY7WUN ,NYYN7 oYl nN21In7 no'0 0'01d N7 NI MW7 NN
.NN2YYW 01NN |2V T'WN7 *TD N1 TN jIn'na 78w narn 2009 -1 .0moY

NAWN1 X'N TRAI.D"MWUN 7W DT'NITRN 0'RIYNI] NTONYT7 NWRA DRI9D TIwnT wan RITY 70X N7V NI NNIKA
BN NN navin

N7'Y 7 N1y ydn [IFT 0190 TIWNa 7nINnY MMy D'YTIN 190N TIiya

N712' ,2AN0 [2117 AR NN TYD [IN27 NI 2Y1 07X DY NI AEMyn DNdN IX? DR NYDY TIKN Nnw)
NNINTR 7Y AWPENA NIMIDT NN N7 Yoy

112 2ue
201717 NR9IN NnZnin
R"N NI1XR'I2N NOW?
050-6243428 :7°"1
03-7919702 :TWN2a

Yael .goor@lbr.health.gov.il
Safe-sex.co.il

()

,NJN11
2y


mailto:Yael.goor@lbr.health.gov.il

